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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Removal of Oil Storage Tank (Bid #PUR0418-167); Dated:  May 4, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (2 pages) 

Date: May 10, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
Question:  Does this bid require prevailing wage rates to be paid? 
Answer:  No, this bid does not require prevailing wage rates to be paid. 
 
Question:  Are there any previous inspection reports/photos to view? 
Answer:  Inspection report information is not available.  Please see the attached Attachment E for photos of 
the oil storage tank and its appurtenances. 
 
Question:  Is a bid bond required? If so, how much? 
Answer:  No, a bid bond is not required.  
 
Question:  Is there an engineers estimate or budget for this project? 
Answer:  The estimated cost of the project is $20,000. 
 
Question:  Completion dates/days? 
Answer:  The City anticipates this project to be completed by August 31, 2018 
 
Question:  Amount of liquidated damages, if any? 
Answer:  There are not any liquidated damages. 
 
Question:  Where is the tank located on site? 
Answer:  The tank is located at the Water Pollution Control Facility, 7525 Bertram Rd SE, Cedar Rapids, Iowa 
52403.  Please see Attachment E for visuals displaying the location of the tank within the site. 
 
Question:  Could the location be shown in an aerial photo? 
Answer:  Please refer to the aerial photos in Attachment E. 
 
Question:  What are the dimensions of the tank and how close are other structures to the tank being demoed? 
Answer:  There are no other structures in immediate proximity to the tank.  Please refer to the aerial photos in 
Attachment E.  Please refer to the tank erection drawings in Attachment D for the tank dimensions. 
 
Question:  What is the thickness of the tank? 
Answer:  Please refer to the tank erection drawings in Attachment D. 
 
Question:  Does the tank contain a bladder? 
Answer:  The tank does not contain a bladder. 
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Question:  What is the type of oil that was stored in the structure? 
Answer:  Fuel oil was stored in the structure. 
 
Question:  Is the tank at ground level or on a lifted base? 
Answer:  Please refer to the foundation in Attachment D and the photos in Attachment E. 
 
Question:  What type of tank is it? (i.e. bullet or bin style) 
Answer:  Please refer to the tank drawings in Attachment D. 
 
Question:  How much residual oil is left in the container? 
Answer:  It is not known if any oil residue remains in the tank.  Please refer to Section 4.2.1 of the Bid 
Document. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The Purchasing Services Division will accept written questions regarding the bid until 3:00pm CDT on 
Tuesday, May 22, 2018.  Fax (888) 815-3659 or e-mail (a.millikin@cedar-rapids.org) all questions to 
Allison Millikin.  Any and all questions will be responded to in the form of written addenda to all 
Bidders.  All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 23). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Tuesday, May 29, 2018 at 3:00pm CDT. 


